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Transport for NSW (TfNSW)
Attention: Mr. Peter Hawkins
AMP CENTRE 88-90

CROWN STREET
SYDNEY NSW 2500

11/12/2020

Dear Mr Hawkins

Albion Park Rail Bypass (SSI-6878)
Independent Environmental Audit

Reference is made to the Independent Environmental Audit (IEA) report for the Albion Park Rail
Bypass Project’s, submitted to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (De partment)

on 27 November 2020 and prepared in accordance with Schedule 2 Condition A33-A37 of project
Consent SS16878 as modified (Consent).

The Department considers that the IEA report generally satisfies the reporting requirements of the
Consent. Please note that acceptance of this report is not endorsement of the compliance status of
the project.

Lastly, in accordance with Schedule 2 Condition B11(b) of the Consent, it is requested that the IEA is
uploaded to the company website by no later than 1 month from the date of this letter.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please Jennifer Rowe on 0242471851.

Yours sincerely

{2
Katrina O'Reilly
Team Leader - Compliance

Compliance
As nominee of the Planning Secretary

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

